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Doyle Hartman
Suite 508 C & K Petroleum Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Hartman:

Permission 1s granted for you to produce your Phillips Goldston Well No.

1 located in Unit G of Section 26, T-24-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico,
at a rate not to exceed 200 MCF per day, providing that this rate is con-
tinued following approval of your non-standard location until the over-
production is made up.

You are also granted an exception to shut-in pressure testing in 1978,
but exemptions are granted only on a yearly basis.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

JS/me

cc-Travis Elliott
E1 Paso Natural Gas Co.
Jal, New Mexico



